NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINE
NATURAL RESOURCES D

LS and
ARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON
Governor

Joanna Prukop
Cabinet Secretary

May 13, 2005

JOHN CORBETT
NORTHSTAR OIL & GAS
PO BOX 168
SEWICKLEY PA 15143

Re: Davie #1, M Sec 02 29N 15W, API 30-45-25092
Barbara #1, P 12, 29N 15W, API 30-045-24263

Dear Mr. Corbett:

Our records indicate the above listed wells are inactive and not in compliance with Rule #201.B. The last reported

production was in July 1991.

You are hereby directed to briné these wells into compliance before Septernber 1, .2005. Review Rules 202 and 203 for the

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Director
0il Conservation Division

necessary filing requirements to plug and abandon, temporarily abandon or return this well to production.

Reference RBDMS CTP0513157918 on future correspondence for the Barbara #1.
Reference RBDMS CTP0513158077 on future correspondence for the Davie #1.

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 16.

Sincerely yours,

Ao 7 o

Charlie T. Perrin
District ITI Supervisor
cperrin@state.nm.us

CTP/mk

CC: Well Files

Oil Conservation Division * 1000 Rio Brazos Road * Aztec, New Mex1co 87410

Phone: (505) 334-6178 * Fax (505) 334-6170 * http://v
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukep ‘ Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

September 26, 2006

Cheryl O’Connor, Assistant General Counsel
Oil Conservation Division, NMEMNR

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Northstar Oil and Gas
Davie #1, M Sec 02 29N 15W, API 30-45-25092
Barbara #1, P 12, 29N 15W, API 30-045-24263

Financial assurance: AMWEST SURETY INSURANCE Bond # 1339364

Dear Cheryl:

Northstar Oil and Gas is not in compliance with Oil Conservation Division Rules on the above
listed wells. See OCD Rule 201 [19.15.4.201 NMAC].

On numerous occasions I have contacted Northstar Qil and Gas’ representative, Mr. John
Corbett, regarding the above listed wells. Each time Mr. Corbett advised that he is selling the wells.
The last reported production was in 1991.

Therefore, I am requesting that you schedule an enforcement hearing before an OCD
hearing examiner seeking an Order requiring that the wells be properly plugged and abandoned
pursuant to NMSA 1978, section 70-2-14(B). That statute provides:

If any of the requirements of the Oil and Gas Act or the rules promulgated
pursuant to that act have not been complied with, the oil conservation division,
after notice and hearing, may order any well plugged and abandoned by the
operator or surety or both in accordance with division rules, If the order is not
complied with in the time period set out in the order, the financial assurance shall
be forfeited. (Emphasis added.)

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 11.

Oil Conservauon Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * hup://-
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Cheryl O’Connor, Assistant General Counsel
Oil Conservation Division, NMEMNR
September 26, 2006

Page 2

Sincerely yours,

Charlie Perrin
District III Supervisor

pc: John Corbett
Northstar Oil & Gas
P.O. Box 168 :
Sewickley, Pennsylvania 15143

Amwest Surcty Insurance
PO BOX 4500 .
Wood Hill, CA 91365

Daniel Sanchez, OCD Compliance Director
Well file



Mcelvain C Debbie Poy 3 #HEAAAAE 303-893-0¢ Will submit current status and work plan
debp@mcelvain.com John Stublileft message
4/25/2002 John Stublc Called he received letter and plans on trying to TA

Merrion O& Connie Din 14 AR 327-9801  Will submit current status and work plan
Plan received 1-31-02
2/27/2002 Will submit current status and work plan
7/12/2002 left message
MINEL INC, wells plugged
Norman L «Norman #HHHAHAHE 632-8845 wells plugged
Northstar CJohn Corbe 7 HHHHEBHE 327-5751 Letter to me before 2--1-02
corbett@cyberport.cor 1/24/2002 told to be in compliance in 90 Day NOT HAPPY TO TALK TO FRANK
'412-741-4393 9/16/2002 john corbett
5/6/2006 have a buyer and will be transfering soon
1/1/2007 Will be in auction early Feburary (advised to talk to attorney as | have

requested the wells be called to hearing)

Pendragon Allan 4 #HeaHHHE 303-296-9< will submit plan

ifpepi 1/24/2002 wells are shut in by division order he will P&A by 5-01-02
M&M is in yates file????
Pedco Mike Burch 6/4/2002 505-293-4( not sure they own well will research and call back

6/6/2002 Mike called back, still checking, will submit letter next week, if it is there well they will p&A wi
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